Mrunal Joshi

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 November 2024 11:13

To: Mrunal Joshi

Cc: Sudipto Bose; Chandan Kumar Das; Shadab Sukri; Shama Nair; Stephen P; Pushpak

Shewale; Suraj Kumbhar; Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran; Abdul Rehman; Smrutika
Thoti; Sarvesh Patil
Subject: Re: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar

Dear Mrunal,
Please go to RM Enterprises.

Thanks,
Nazrul

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2024 5:16 PM

To: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandan Kumar Das
<chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale @k-
corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nazrul,

PFA the price comparative after a round of negotiation. Below is the rank wise vendor list as per the prices received.
As per the L1 vendor The Work Station, there is some finishing items for the counter which they did not taken into
account while quoting such as SS skirting (not mentioned in the BOQ).

Kindly confirm and suggest on the vendor to process the order with.

VENDOR NAME TOTAL PRICE RANK
The Work Station Inc 123,900.00 L1
RM ENTERPRISES 128,030.00 L2
Jagannath Enterprise 201,042.50 L3

Regards,
Mrunal.



From: Mrunal Joshi

Sent: 15 November 2024 17:57

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
corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar

Hi Nazrul,

It is under RFQ and third quotation is awaited.
We will close this by tomorrow.

Regards,
Mrunal.

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 November 2024 17:50

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>
Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandan Kumar Das
<chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-

corp.in>
Subject: Re: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar

Dear Mrunal,
Please update the PO status .

Thanks,
Nazrul

Get Outlook for Android

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 3:48:15 pm

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi
<mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Cec: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com™>; Chandan Kumar Das
<chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul. mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman(@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar




Dear Team

PR TFSKPL-2425-00261 uploaded for Additional work at ABC Bar
Kindly note this work to be executed

Kindly Process PO..

Regards,
Smrutika

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 November 2024 15:37

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandan Kumar Das
<chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar

Dear Smrutika,

Please upload PR for additional work at ABC Bar-Kolkata, (quotations attached)

Kolkata ABC BAR- Additional work

Sr. NO. Item Unit Qty Rate Amount

COUNTER CABINET - Made by 19 mm ply
1 bord with shutter both side laminate Sqft 28
finish, Size- 96" x 40" x 19" (H)

COUNTER CABINET - Made by 19 mm ply
2 bord with shutter both side laminate Sqft 7
finish, 24" X 21" X 42" (H)

COUNTER CABINET - Made by 19 mm ply

3 bord with shutter both side laminate No 1
finish, 36" X 42"
4 CABINET TOP GRENITE Sqft 20
Regards,

Suraj Kumbhar

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 October 2024 13:46

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandan Kumar Das
<chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar




Dear Suraj,
As per discussion on call, please find attached Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar outlet.

Thanks,
Nazrul Mondal

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 4:16 PM

To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar

Dear Sir,
Please find the attached 2™ quotation from Jagannath enterprise.

Thanks,
Nazrul

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 11:33 AM

To: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar

Take from Jagannath
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From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 07 October 2024 11:23

To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Quotation for Additional work at ABC Bar

Dear Sir,
Please find the attached quotation for additional work in ABC Bar Outlet.

Thanks,
Nazrul



